
Brookshire Economic Development Corporation

THE STATE OF TE)C{S }
CITY Or BROOKSHIR-E I
COI,'NTY OF WALLER }

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF A SPECIAL }'EETING OF THE BROOKSHIRE ECONOMIC
DEVE1OPMENT CORPORATION TO BE HELD THURSDAY, FEBRUARy 6,2025 rr 5:30 P.M..' lN
I}IE COUNCTL CHAMBERS OF T}IE BROOXSHIRE MUNTCIPAL BUILDIIiG, {029 FIFTH STREET'
BR(X)TGHTRE. TEXAI FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING THE FOLLOWIIG AGENDA
ITEMS:

AGf\DA
l. Cdl to order

2. Prayea

3. Pledge to the L.S. Fleg.

4. Roll Cell

5. Prblic CoEEeDrs.
Comaeats made under thb ,tgenda ite urc limite.l lo lil',e t5) mimtes per person; lovet'er, il-q lcge
qurltitv of indh'i.luals has regktered to speul. the time mq' be re&tced at the chait's discretion ln
rccordance u'ith the Texos Open Lleetings Act. the Boad o/ Direaus will not dbc1|st u consider ary
itcas adbessed &ring this agenda ire . Hot*e| the Prerideru or F-cuueic Developt;ctt Coordhau
malt nole slatements offacl lor cxampte, iderultittg the procedure for reporting an kme or relfening c
speoker to the cogni:ant agency or indi'idtul.

6. Coasent Agende
r- Approval ofBEDC Veeting \tinutes for Januarl E. 2025.
b. Payment Requesr
c. January Financial Repn. tStucey Gooteel

7. Dircassion regerding updrtcs on: (Robert Nchodg
1 Hovas Park Ball Field
b. Welcome Sign
c. Amphitheater Sign

& DDC Coordintton R.port rdr Iscrr,i

9. Futrrc Ageodr lrems-

10. Erccrtive Session.
The Brookshirc Economic Developmenr Corporarion $ill mcct in a closcd scssion pursuanr ro Title 5,
Chsptcr 55 I, of the Texas Gor emment Code for the purpose of: Economic Dcvelopmcnt Discussicfls mdcr
Scctim 551.0t7: ConsulBrion rilh legal counscl under Section 551.071; Dclibcrarions on rcal propcrty
undcr Seclion 551 .072: and Deliberations on personnel under Section 551.07.1.

11. Dircussioa & Pocsible Action on f,recutive SersioD iteme if Dccras.r,.

12. Adjournmear.

A quorun of dre Bt@lshirc Cty Couoc may be p.cseot" but no oficiol octioo will be tokdt I tha buncil.

Xsl!: ln .ompli.nc. with t E Am.*an sith lrilrbnftis Act, dib h<ility b rh.dd€k aEcaacabL .rd ulaaSL p.dit! sD.a-
tt.Y.&.bh. R.qu.5B lor ...ommoo.tion or lnt .p..tiE ..rvic.. mutt b. m.dL.n h|6t aa bu.tl. lErr.3 illbr to d|l
iiaadl!. Plcaaa ao.rtad d€ atty s€oela fr offte * 2a1-37tSO6O 60r furthar inlofilrtb!.

I, Vickie Casto. do herebl cenii rhal the abore \otice of Vceling and Agcnda of rhe Brookshire Ecooomic
Dsvclopmenr Corporation nas po,.red in a place convenienr and readil) acccsiblc ar all timcs to rhe gcncnl
Ffiic in compliance uith Chapter j:t. TEXAS GOVERN\IENT CODE. Fcbruar) 3- 2025 at

lLaP=!L-ff jo-s.m.

Administtdtive Assistont to the Bootd of Directots



Minutes of the Brookshire Economic Development Corporation Meeting
January 8,2025

The Brookshire Economic Development Corporation held a Special Meeting on
Wednesday, January 8, 2025 in the Brookshire Municipal Building located at 4029 Fifth
Street, Brookshire, Texas.

Agenda Item #l: Call to order

The meeting u,as called to order by Vice-President, Quotatious Dunn at 5:34 p.m.

Agenda ltem#2: Prayer.
Director, Lyndon Stamps

Everyone

Asenda Itcm *14

#3: PI to the U. S. Fl

Roll Call

I

Present:
Vice President, Quotatious Dunn
Secretary/Treasurer, Robert Richards
Director, Deniece Odie
Director, Lyndon Stamps

Also Present:
BEDC Administrative Assistant. Vickie Casto
EDC Coordinator, Joe Esch

Absent:
President, Eric Green
Director, Maria Ugartechea
Attomey, David Olson

Asenda Item #5 Public Comments.

N/A

Agenda Item #6 Consent Aqenda:
a. Approval of BEDC board meeting minutes for December 5, 2024
b. December financial report (Stacey Gootee)

Motion was made to pass the consent agenda a and b.

Secretary-Treasurer, Robert Richards / Director, Lyndon Stamps

Ms. Odie stated she had questions on the financial report. She see's credit card
transaction and no check numbers. Her question is are the payments being made by
direct transfers ifthere are no check numbers?
Mrs. Gootee explained her process with the credit card payments.
Ms. Odie stated that her question was the CC for the credit cards, the transaction that
doesn't have check numbers are they direct transfers?
Mrs. Gootee replied yes.

Page 1 of 8



Ms. Odie then asked all the other payments that don't have check numbers, are they
direct transfers? Again Mrs. Gootee replied yes.

Ms. Odie then asked about the expense report, on the statement with line item on the
salary. Is the budget forjust one person, does it include Mrs. Gootee or how many?
Mrs. Gootee stated she did not receive payment from EDC, just Ms. Casto.
Ms. Dunn stated that they did have a question last month conceming an expenditure for
Christrnas. Is this something they need to address with her or Ms. Erica?
Mr. Stamps stated, conceming the Christmas lights.
Ms. Dunn stated it was around 8 to 9,000.
Mrs. Gootee explained that legal agreed they could do city lights and EDC can pay for a
portion. She continued to explain and tell what budget line item it fell under.
Ms. Dunn once again confirmed that they didn't have to go before the board to get it
approved, and that they (Ms. Gootee. Ms. Erica and attorney) could move the funds from
the EDC. She also asked ifthey needed to budget it next time.
Mr. Stamps stated as Ms. Gootee stated. now that they had purchased the lights, they
won't have to purchase them next year.
Ms. Dunn again, asked ifthey needed to budget for that because they had not talked
about that at all.
Mrs. Gootee again explained about the line item it would go under.
Mr. Richards replied, so if the attomey's approved it, he guesses they will follow them.
Mrs. Gootee stated she had e-mails ro back it up.
Ms. Odies stated in the last meeting she had asked for invoices. Did they talk to Mrs.
Gootee about them?
Mr. Stamps stated that was up for decision on #9, updates on monthly reports.

All For
Motion Carried

Agenda Item #7 Discuss and nossible action resardins reoairs to Hovas Park
ball field. (Robert Richardsl
Mr. Richards stated in the last cirv* council meering, they made a lot of progress with
Hovas Park. There are still some outstanding things that needs to be done. There was
approval to purchase a freezer and cabinets. He then asked the youth director Mr.
Jenkins to speak, and give them an update. He asked about the freezer.
Mr. Jenkins stated that the thee lockers that are on the right as you walk into the
concession stand are there. As of 5:00 yesterday the fieezer was not there yet.
Mr. Richards stated that he thought Mrs. Gootee had the information that was approved
and to get with the public works director.
Mrs. Gootee stated she talked with Clint today, and she also spoke on the cameras being
installed.
Mr. Richards stated the fieezer and the cabinets are to be locked.... They're inside.
Hopefully they can get that before a month. He then asked aboul the dugout top because
he thought public works were to do that work. He asked Mrs. Gootee to please check on
it. He then stated the roll up door was the other thing.
Mrs. Gootee questioned the rollup door and Mr. Jenkins stated that there was only one
rollup door that did not work. He added that he asked for one to go in the back.
Conversation continued on the rollup doors.
Mrs. Gootee stated she would get u,ith Clint to call Mr. Jenkins.
Mr. Richards then wanted to talk on the baseball fields. He does not know if it was
public works; but someone went out scraped the grass offone of the fields.

Page 2 of8



Mr. Jenkins stated what they did was surfaced the field with the wrong dirt and no one

followed up with him.
Mrs. Gootee stated that she would get Clint to call him about that.
Mr. Jenkins continued speaking on the different ball fields.
Mr. Richards asked about the turf field, and the last time he was out there was to be

special equipment to maintain it. There was grass growing under the turf and as he

understands it, it's going to be very expensive ifnot maintained.
Mr. Jenkins said they could get about l5 or 20 more years on that turf field if they
maintain it. It's not been maintained in the last 5 years; but they can still get 15 to 20
more years out of it if they utilize the proper equipment. It will cost the city less than
$20,000. A bid of a contractor it was going to cost 40,000, the only thing they would
have to buy is the material to sanitize and re-scrape. Then you have to do the outfield
because of the ants etc. Its in bad shape right now; because no one is doing anything.
Mr. Richards wanted to make sure that they understand, he is saying if the city purchases
the equipment for approximately 20,000 that they could do it themselves?
Mr. Jenkins said he would be will to pitch in at no cost to help with whoever would be in
charge. That's what they really need; because it's going to waste right now.
Mrs. Gootee again stated she would gel Clint to call him.
Mr. Richards confirmed for Clint to call Mr. Jenkins because he knows what needs to be
done to those fields. He added that it was a nice park and he believes if they can get it to
where it should be a lot ofpeople could enjoy it. Different agencies could come in from
outside to play bal[.
Mr. Jenkins suggested they still needed to get a sump pump.
Mr. Richards confirmed that ihey did do rhe gravel.
Mr. Jenkins replied yes; bur thel wiii need to pull some of it up to put in the sump pump
so the water can be drained oif the turf field. Ifthey don't drain it then the turf will rot.
He stated more needs to be done.
Mr. Richards stated they wili do rhe major things now then move on from there.

No Action

Asenda Item #8 Discuss and possible action settins budset. date. time and
location tor 2025 Business \Iixer. (Quotarious Dunn)
Ms. Dunn stated that they had talked about this at their last meeting. Ms. Casto had
provided her with some possible locations that she can pass around to them, also what the
budget had been in the past. She knows they've talked about dates ... looking at March.
That will allow them time to send out notifications and get their location locked in. She
is leaning toward the conl'ention center as the first one; but ifthey any other networking
people that can offer them a decent price, she's willing to check them out.
Mr. Richards stated that the convention center would save them money.
Mr. Stamps agreed and stated that by it being a city event it would be no cost.
Mr. Richards question the attendance being around 20 to 24 people2
Ms. Casto stated that was ho\.!' manv had attended the last one.
Mr. Stamps asked since the lasr one was at G-Tech, was there a cost.
Ms. Casto replied no.
Ms. Dunn stated she was thinking on a Thursday evening, about 6:00 p.m.
Mr. Stamps stated that the average person gets off work around 4 or 5 so, that would give
them time to...
Mr. Richards suggested, 6 to 8?
Ms. Dunn stated no set date yet; but shooting for March.
Mr. Stamps stated that Spring Break would start March 7d.

Page 3 of8



Several stated not that week.
Mrs. Gootee went and looked at the event calendar and stated there was nothing in
March.
Mr. Stamps said the FFA show was the last week in March.
Several dates were talked about.
Ms. Dunn stated maybe they needed to move it to a Wednesday as not to conllict with the
city council meeting. She then suggested March 19th as an tentive date.
Mrs. Gootee asked ifthey wanted her to pu1 it on the calendar and several replied yes.

Ms. Casto asked it they had a speaker in mind.
Ms. Dunn replied no; but if they had someone in mind to let her know.
Discussion on the speaker being Andy Grieve with G-Tech as he has several businesses
there and expanding.
Mr. Richards agreed to reach our to him.
Ms. Dunn stated March lgth was the tentative date, from 6 p.m. to 8 p.m. and for now
looking at the convention center. Ifanything changes, they will update everyone.
Mrs. Gootee asked if they set a budget and Ms. Dunn replied no.
Ms. Dunn stated by having it at the convention center it will save money. It's just pretty
much food and beverages.
Mr. Richards stated he thought maybe $2,500 - $3,000 should do it.
Mr. Stamps stated not to exceed 3,000.
Mrs. Gootee spoke on how the ciq. had used Olive Garden for $300 for the city
Christmas party.

Motion was made to set a tentative date for March 19,2025 for the tentative time being
from 6:00 p.m. to 8 p.m.. rvith the location being at Brookshire Convention Center.

Appetizer amount not to exceed $3,000.

Director, Lyndon Stamps / Secretary, Treasurer, Robert Richards

All For
Motion Carried

Asenda Item #9 Discuss updates on monthlv reDorts. (Lyndon Stamps)
Mr. Stamps asked Mrs. Gootee about the October and November financial statements.
He stated last month they didn't receive an1'thing, only December.
Ms. Dunn asked was he asking about the inloices and he replied yes.
Mrs. Gootee stated that the t-rnancials' reflected the invoice that come in. She stated she
was wondering why they neeti invoices. She explained when she gets an invoice in, she
makes the payment and then the_v- all get filed away. She processes accounts payable
twice a month and her stack is large as she indicated with her hand ... for the city and the
EDC.
Mrs. Odie wanted to clarifl,. that uhen they receive the financial report, they would like
to receive the back up. To her rhat u'ould be the invoice, bank statement ... theyjust
need to see the transactions. She added they've not received bank statements since the
budget meeting.
Mrs. Gootee said she would make a point they get the bank statements.
Mrs. Odie stated it makes things much simpler.
Mrs. Gootee stared ifthere is ever a specific question, her hesitation is about doing the
invoice thing is because she has so many rhings in front ofher at that time, she gets an e-
mail, she prints them, she files them, it'sjust not readily available to actually get the

Page 4 of 8



invoice and use it as a back up because it could be 3 weeks go by and oh there's an EDC

meeting. Ifthere is a specific question on an invoice, it's always here.

Ms. Dunn said that in the past they've had it nanrally come to them. Maybe this is why

they've started questioning why it's stopped. She guessed with this new system that they

have ... but again in the past they've always had receipts, invoices . . . everything that
explains more in detail so they don't have to constantly ask. So, maybe that's something
that she can just provide an exua copy on the EDC side. Is that extra work to do that?
Mrs. Gootee replied, yes it was and she's one person wearing a ton ofhats.
Mrs. Odie asked if it would be just easier to include a bank statement in this financial
report? She believes that might cover the whole thing, then they could see all the
transaction and they don't have to worry about an invoice to backup any ofthese
transactions.
Mrs. Gootee said no money goes our ofthe city for any kind of payment unless she had
an invoice.
Ms. Dunn stated that they trusted her on that; but even like the Christmas thing all they
saw was the line item that said Christmas $9.800.
Mrs. Gootee stated that was a little different because the invoices came in all together,
filed under that vendors name. She had to divide them up. With the festivals, and that's
a city thing . . . everything gets filed in one packet. Again, she stated anytime they have a
question or want to see someihing jusi send her an e-mail and she'll be more than happy
to send the invoice to them. She stared that the IONOS is an automatic off the credit
card, it's easier to pay it that ta1'. A iot of things are EFT because it's easier than doing
the checks, they don't have a paper trail, she doesn't worry about checks getting lost in
the mail.
Ms. Dunn asked ilthel uere doiirg a lot ol'auto drafting, Mrs. Gootee agreed and stated
that EDC did not have a whole iot oi transactions.
Mr. Richards asked if there sas a specific question because the invoice would show the
breakdown ofwhat was charged like tbr instant Mr. Esch's hours would be broke down?
Mrs. Gootee replied yes.
Mr. Richards stated he had a question about the t-rnancials some of the line items still not
populating. Like current month Ii,DC coordinator, current month expenses is not
populated, salaries he believes is the same as last months.
Mrs. Gootee stated that Mr. Esch vras not being paid from the EDC coordinator, he is
being paid out of prot'essionai services.
Mr. Richards said that he sees his contract total amount ... he shows Mrs. Gootee the
financial report. They then \\cnl over the repon. She explained that the amounts were not
crlrent, that rhey u.ere currenr the oa1 she prinred the report out to tum in.
Mr. Richards ask abour Ms. Casto's salary. raxes, insurance, retirement. Mrs. Gootee
stated she was still u'orking on moving all of that.

No Action

Agenda item #10 Discuss and possible action setting date for a strategic nlan
workshop. (Lyndon Stamps 1

No Action

Page 5 of8



Asenda I #l I EDC Coordina tors ReDort (Joe Esch)

A. Update on Crystal Lakes
B. Update on Empire West

Mr. Esch directed the board to their packet. He stated that he had met with Andy with G-
Tech, and was made au'are that he u'anted to expand. He then spoke on Christ Clinic,
which is in the Katy area. They are a non-profit charity hospital. They would like to
come and talk with the board about coming out to this location. He asked if they would
like to tour their Katy facility.
Mr. Richards asked how long they had been in Katy.
Mr. Esch replied, 25 years. Thel' are expanding to another location nearby.
Mr. Richards confirmed that it was a non-protit.
Mr. Esch replied yes, it's a charity hospital.
Mr. Richards stated he thought it would be good for them to come before them to provide
some literature. If it's something that can benefit the community, it would be a plus.
Mr. Esch stated he would reach out ro Jay, he's sure he would be happy to come city
council. He likes people to tour his facilit-v.
Mr. Esch them moved on speaking ofthe Katy Chamber. They do it for general
membership, until a communit"v needs a specific service; but they would be most happy
to come out here to have a conversaLion with rhe board and council. They will be sending
him information on their generai services and come to the February meeting and make a
presentation.
Mr. Esch stated that president Green reached out to him and had a call from Mr. Sharma.
He's the gentleman that owrrs the propert).that ivas working with the developer that was
bringing in Starbucks. Mr. Green asked if it *.as possible for Mr. Shama to put in the
road himself and then be reimbulsed. He explained to him that was not uncommon, it's
called a development agreement. You develop something with the public improvement
with the conditions that the citl' sets out. He has tried to reach out to Mr. Sharma; but
he's not retumed his calls yer: btrt he is pursuing it so he can see ifthey can bring that
project back to life.
Mr. Richards confirmed that Starbucks had not purchased the land yet?
Mr. Esch replied no; but if he recalls Starbucks was never going to buy it. They had a
developer that u,as going to build the building then Starbucks would lease it from them.
The developer backed our because they couidn't have the roadway and Starbucks said
they had all these deals going and that one is not far along, so they are going someplace
else. He continued to explain the process of what could or could not happen.
On the strategic planning item. he would Iike to look at that in the future agenda items.
He then asked if they had an) questions.
On the Empire West portion. that is rnoving lbrward. He had planed on going into
executive session this eYenirrE rvith rhe city council. He did get an application from the
big company and legal is uo:king on the agreement for the other sales tax company,
things are in process wiLh borh oittrc,se.
Mr. Richards askeri about project Gemini, that's no longer inconsideration.
Mr. Esch stated that',vas the one looring at Empire West and they couldn't negotiate a
proper price that would fir in.o their budget ibr the land.
Mr. Richards then asked abouc p;:o_iect Liquid Stone.
Mr. Esch stated rhat was the one the contract is being drafted ... it was talked about in
executive session, which is a saies iax sharing. That one is moving forward. They will
see a draft agreement, and briefing council on that one as well. The agreement would be
between the city and the developer versus the EDC because it's a chapter 380 approach
versus a performance agreement.

Page 6 of 8



Mr. Stamps asked about project electric slide.
Mr. Esch stated that was the big one that will go nameless. He had two calls today on
that one and it's moving forward. The amount of freeport exemption, they're just looking
at a tax abatement and not any other exceptions. That would just a line them with the
county and would not have any BEDC funds so, the benefit to that is with the property
tax abatement should they not comply ... tax abatements have claw-back provision that
also have penalties that are easl to enforce. They should be sending updates to the board
between now and then.
Mr. Richards asked about Grundlbs.
Mr. Esch stated that lhey were look to expand. He had not met with them yet; but the
county ...he and Vence have talked about it and they will be meeting with them in about
week in a halfto see what's going on wirh their project.
Mr. Richards asked if they had land and were they going to expand their building.
Mr. Esch replied yes to expandilg the building. He then reminded them ofa project they
were afraid they would iose to up nonh; but he thinks they are good now to get it.
Mr. Richards asked ilit was Electric Slide, and Mr. Esch replied yes.
Mr. Richards asked if they gut an extinction because January, was the deadline.
Mr. Esch stated that everything uas moving slower with them, they didn't get the
application until Januarl . He sra,ed they were nol the holdup.
He concluded that he would }ike to discuss u.irh them at a future meeting, what their
vision for a strategic planning is. Some ofthe things he would like for consideration is
how they might plan a program going iorward. When you look at Brookshire, they're in
a growth pattem, on I- i 0, thel har e land, they have opportunities. To take advantage of
those they need to be thoughtl'ul and prioritize how to use the land, how to use limited
resources. There is a lot of things this corporation could do that has flexibility towards the
city. More than the revenues than rhey have. So. prioritizing and identifiing what is
important to this body and to this cit1, council he believes is a critical imporance. One of
the things he's heard, is concem among this board about the documentation and ensuring
the plans that thel' have in place are carried out and taken care of. He would like to help.
Mr. Richards stated he understcod and as Mr. Stamp had mentioned they tabled the
strategic plan right norl,. 1t's needeti chel know; retail is important to them first of all in
this area. They knou'about the grouth; bur tnese particular projects that he's working on
right now they wanl to see them come ro completion. The electric slide project and the
others that u,ere mentioned. the1. wouid like to see some of them come to completion
first. But he has some projecis here now that he knows he can get completed and done,
right nou'he wanrs to lbcus orr getring these done.
Mr. Esch stated that he woultr ntt replace one fbr another, all he is asking for is when
they get to the poinr ro having thar conversation, he would like to join in. He's agreeing
with the things he's stated anc rrying ro see hou,he can support and in addition to not in
replacement ofprojects. He siated they were on the same page.

Asenda Lt #12 Futurl -{.genda Items.

Mr. Stamps: not at lhis momunt
Mr. Richards: nor at this monteff
Ms. Dunn: up date on the weicome rock. iarm services, Hovas Park
Ms. Odie: none

Page 7 of8



Asenda Item #13 Execu tive Session

The Brookshire Economic Development Corporation will meet in a closed session

pursuant to Title 5, Chapter 551, of tle Texas Govemment Code for the purpose

of: Economic Development Discussions under Section 551.087; Consultation
with legal counsel under Section 551.071; Deliberations on real property under
Section 55 1.072; and, Deliberations on perconnel under Section 551.074.

Open 6:30 p.m.

Closed 6:41 p.m.

Asenda Item # 14 Discussion & nossible action on Executir,e session items if
Sq.esg.r:

No Aciion

Aeenda item #15 Adiournment.

Open 6:-12

\{otion was made to adjoum.
Director, iy;1,1;;; S';a;.ps ,/ Vice-President, Quotatious Dunn

.\11 For
Motion Carried

Closeci 6:42 p.m.

By signing as president belorv I herein certifu rhat these minutes are those approved by
the board on dav of as a reflection of actions
taken on the matters discussed as set ionh abovc.

President, Eric Green

Secretary/Treasurer. Robert Richards

Prepared by Vickie Casro

Page 8 of 8



PAYMENT REQUEST
ttt tlnvoice/Rceipt must bc indudcd"'

Please return to SIlfBl GOOIEE ior procarsiry

Brookshire EDC

Email:

am6un1. $1.41

1 08-OO0-5401 ai

$12.00 IOIII EEI:

10

T08:Otr[54CtX rS GooteeJ. Hill office key/he gave his to

Battedes for micropTone I

l nq-nnn-q?

Item Descrirtion:

Egensc9.mmary

dcoountcode: 108-000-53010

108-000-53010
3 cases of water

It m Oercrirtbn:
-Account Cod€:

Item Oesoiption

-Account Code:

ttem Description:

-Account Code:

Council approal: Date_ Pre8ill: 

---- Mal to P.yee

Brtum to Ottln tor

Pil Up

ACrVArodr*

t

I

t

t

I I lssct purEh.se over S5,ru

I QrJoteAttadr.d POr Requestld:

I lnvok! Attadled PO B

*.. January 24,2025

cl- 2x- 2-5

Fu lrlrnrl 0o

E,llarcd:

Date:

toVickie

Approval: Date:

Date:

Conttdler Apprwal:

OtV AdmloMor Apprc.ral: _ r_

Raqucttor tlame:

DeparEn€rit Herd

BROOKSH!RE

Fa!,ablc to: Petty Cash

Phme: _
Name of Vendoa:

Addres: 

-

AmountL

Amount: $33.30

$69.15

t

t

t

I

X I RGCIS Attdrd

I fAttboal lntructirxr: ___---



,erft..|( I g.i'vcr gelrarl ii.l
ID ! rJlll,tlzr0o

Warmart)li
281{aa r'10 i . tr':AF I
616 lSUl I .

llTY Tr ., ;tc Vl 8&hI IIEii :,,"' /9?ll /Ul8 q:i )t4 "'/4

,if,iu, ,,r'' 
rtgffi 

oiit,,hii;ffil1

a
KS

,cTHl1rr..
lPllfit tt,

oQ
l35S7er..'llllI0gtli:

0,5i)
Ir'

AI

rrBI
!oEX
dt tA2A't3.I}
{0.00
6.70

fAI I

LA..
tlhh.r

ko&rr't lrrirr tt
52$ frr E
Ltr. Ir,raS
,r-l'l-?@!t,i 14 l5:{ i,lt*;H 

:"J"i'''o"':':" $-pervisor t233

fitmlmz{
L6'OEBIT
CARD I:pqlo{acE

lz:01 :59
Entrv Hetlr.'r:rlrt' I I- :1,fiXnt$( r,.

;t---!r'

F

.il
rtl!:W l lr E4c

gnday, 0ctober 20,
t i on:559t
2024 ll."

)

Al1

u**,ffi ,[3[,*#ffi 
tH'llX,.o,-,

Strl r.P for Ce'lebrate Rmrdsl

rn.brodstr! rebros
ard iecelve Ex-cl'.tsivQ
Contests and St€cl a I

. c(x
CoLmns
0ffbrs!

tr

ISTD liir

o,



OFt rr< /e7 Fae a. /'ttrt

frod(d1lre li6r6l6l.
O? CoFr Street

br6k$ire. U nl23
(281) S31-3383

Irrs&tirr : Dlg'lttr{
Associat : Sll
tute: ll/Atl2@i TiE:09:{2:r.l iH

.r. SitLE ..r

Irll Io:
0r Yehrd &stcr

STIGLT SIDE XEY - I(TYS

t.m Eror I 3r.s T tl .'Js

$nbt..l ir..'.
8.25l - stat6 la.. !r. tr,

Ioltl,: 12.lt

I0LLRP iiEttEnfl- SI0RE 180{t'

'1825 FRotiT 5!
BR{XXSHIRE, 

.lX iir2't
( 281 ) 968-9S2

sf,.E lnfffnall
,:rf a,c. -:

s trrN HliltlHI 8a 5 {30{r0iiE8:',:'
s BIL LlXFtClI0tl lR 703305052 tri
S :IAPI [5 'roootil {30000]??'r?5

la.i $ltr i5EB lh'
Bdl..:cc lo Pc!

Cash

1t3. -,1:
t'l t"
tl 0,

ll llt
118 l:

Your cashrer e,rs SCO

Sav" I rer Save lir,,e,.
E.;c:'.r 0aql Bl Dollar Sene:'Bi

SIOR€ IILL TRRNS OHIE
E016 ll J{135 02-01-24 10:06 Atl

YlSl: $.t.''
ts,.t$, rt

$
Q

S.-S
$ EE=e1(;;EF
rslr - -LN:f,Pts
\€:€gr\)ts-E
\

1,\

:,

2<

=<>
-==
t,l-a
=z-

qq

"g

-;
-7

6- 
"1 nB3S

=6aa
,
4i
;

5>
:

--4
=-
:---

--,
--'
=''''
1

:J s,

a=

2

I
t

!
:.



t "t InvoicrrR€ceipt must be indudcdtt'
Pbas€ retum to srlcgv GdIIEE for proessitg

Pryable

Phone:

to: \/i.kia aastn t{amc of verdon

Address:

Email:

EpenseSummary

dccoont Code: 1n o-5?n 1 n Amount: $5 40
ttsr Delcti tbn:
-Account @de: 10 $6.94

Coffec uos

IUTIL EE![:

X I R.eaE Att dred t

] fddfti,lll lnstn ctio.ts: t

Mailbhrr
Rctum to &Elnato.

Pi* Up

AOr/Arto dr.ft

t

t

I

l

l

Pre.Bid Coop

I l

Council approva I: Date

[ ] lssct purctnse oler S5"ffi

I QlroE AE drld PO * Requested:

I lnrohcAttedtcd PO I:

*... January 24,2025

a l-2?: 25

Frr lrhrrl 0r
Date:

€.rs|"#

R€questor Name: Vickie C

Date:

Oate:

Cootroller Approval :

Deganmstt Head Approi/e I :

Oty AdmlnbE-ator Apprcvar i

B ROOKSH IRE PAYMENT REQUEST

Item Descriptbn:

dcconntcode_ Amount _
It.ln Dlicrtstbn:
d@untcodg_ Amount
lEn De*rPtim: _

$12.34



4.gr I
Efil AHCf U r _ 5,{O

[ike /ofl (oR ffic c

ff-5r,ffi#If,,I

Lrlrt l. +,

6uf,tRY-S0-drP 4-

D iB
t
Arr

I cAtiD tr.4r.l
r.XX (1f{ir:t 1,r3i

lil 92}[d Refl 921)4tb
nuth

[hAllGi
r9238rf

slE f
IOIAT
IfiAr

[J I

TAI
SI'

2&7
Itr

l1+|+itl++r+l+t ral t ++Jlalftla +++ l. i i tllrl I
llstrUar Rerards

firlriru Balanre: \
fi:rrrlrd this vlsi I A

Po ints-ke(ler*' d ii, isit: r.
ikrl Ealgue: ,l

4t+1++tftalll++r,i ll.l+r+' . rltll t{ | : I r r : .

Ca$tler:07&2 .8Bt 16 rlrst 5tore; t)
l{E';t92 Trarsacl lor : t'45.t

T,.Esrh),. .,uly ll. 2023 tL:52 At

Ilrarls tur Surllru ttih
Br ulshl rc Brothrs Friil ail Ptr:rr*e

Sigr up frrr CebDratr Hchcr dsl
at

*,n . bt'q*sltl I Slri a, . rrr
a1d ier-rive Erchsivq ql$,rr:,
Crr:tej:s atil s+ecial Cffi;r:!

Become a
member today
S.t r ,t +4, rt" ra

.o r,ifiJ%h'ib:&,Lvf!, -

c00E 17tfr

13:59:(5

t
Walrnart+

I

AIO
TC

'Pin

ID. offi APPR.

#
Vrlfi€d

t0/Dm



BROOKSH IRE

ECONOM IC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Finan cia [s

January 2025

PREPARED BY

STACEY GOOTEE



Transaction Detail Report



a) a?

c3
3ct

o

-o u'l

oe

oa,o

srt:
a"a
-!1 ,^o^i

oi
lf,
c!oN

ooo
ro
AE
=9YO
99 6.ovE-
F E6

E s,3
o(,
o

z

aB
O.J

E Ei
!9 ooE E'
EIJ(l
-9-6-E> x6o E>o f !
o #2
E
Eeod
fi 98
J E:
EF>
ie
9E*
E f s

Eoq

fst!N

ae
Ot

8N
PH6=



6l8Ecl.,
oN

la;

oq
o

EE
olJ'

o
-co

*5
o!6Y
s5

F

E
E --
-e*Y

83Ec 4E
-o xE> ut(,

o
o
ra:
coo
@o
E
o(,
o E

E.

€
o

EEai
8;.o i'i 9o ;.E
O 'r9.E EBJ !J<

8t
8Q
o
A-
ESF:

op-
tso-;

co
E
.L
o
o
oo
l,
Eoc
o(,
q!
j
o

=I
aoo



8Ecd)63
36i

EEpo
o

-oq
oB

N.

oi

F

oI
o

:lt
o
6

ooo
lo
oeo
c;Fc
EE
oI(,

:

-9 1
EEhpEg

E dE
c x:}459o
9 q€
o Y>o ?lg8t
Eo-
o @()fi:E
J EE
&F>

6XE
6 Or-o -o<



8q
C: (.'g5
aa=

l=li

lsll

oq
Eoo

lDo
o?_

o
o

oo'6o

ts
=Ert-g6
E eic
EEis
8o

5
o,'E_

:EE
9 oi
E5Eo
> Y5o ts2ct t.!
-e3*
E
8eod
,i9E
.!i ET
EF=
tro
93xo ENo -et



E
F

Ei E E

Sdcid

!r!clcloooo
oar

oo F. €
d sN

It -9 -pXEE6< <
6BE

:*a {!
ES S

=oo
oooF
?coo.3x
e E8I
Ee66
o9o=(,Y<s

Eo
crDoEEEoE0

-CDOO6...es s s'..E@oo

9,EEE!-=oooet. >>>Pc666eiBna6E -8I I> x6 6 6o E> > >o r!:!e6ltt
E
8e
6G
.:lsNNo

I ESSRiF:::
>o
5!--S
.-o6e

..oQa!-o-aa!QQ



Revenue & Expense Rport
As of

January 3L,2025



oo
d

s

c

o
@
F-

so

ol1

c;

.D

a\l

N
F.
.Y;

a.

l

=-g
o
c-
llt

?
_a

Y
c
it)

o
-i

oi

LOo

f.:

,o
@

s
Ir

o.r

ql

.!
i0
ac

s
N

.\l
ro

o

<

\o

.D

€
a:
(t

ic

o
o:g
.\l
,l.l

e
or

e(c

c
ac
a.)

ras

q
cc
o

>c
9E
E.o!4
=O.lEd3Eor-
Az 

=ao A

l'.

o1

'1

a\

...:o
lc

s

\

o
l.\

j

r\
rioc

@

s
u]
o\
F.

oe
@
rc

cq
o
@
@

.i

\
ci

a\

o
@
q;€
ri
"1

o
I
or
@
co
@\o

o
nl

a\l

\l(.)

F.I
o\

(D

F
I

o
E

:
1i
!,:
E(,
IDc

to
o-od

LN

B3
bNct- :
fis
E>
EE
9E
E r.,|

9ts(l,(,d.<

hE
)-g
9El
ad

o
aoc
OiE

LroE6
6- l-

19 tD9c
EE
EE
sg

o
a, (J=
c!E:!rG.O
dEE

d

il

:,

ii

tl

li

6
-lu e
TE
aD :f
Lto,u

o>
E9o<
-!,

FC
L.,Ealox>uJ

f,>
odEt'
CC(u!)l-o
--x6ru



o\
o)
@

N

.ioo

.9_

@

s
o

o
e
@

ni
c1

oq

ac
o_
ao
(o-

o
.:

Jis

N
@
<,

o

o\
t-

@_s

N

N.co
ri
@

s
;
N

o
oq
@

o
.;
@
@
ac
ro

o

r\j

N

-:
or

or

ot:
v
or
@

N

oo
.t_

Cp

s
l/1

o
!..

c
d\9
o_

o
e
cr
@d€
to-

o
n
(\:q
t

NI:
dll

o

Or?rCttGto
too
N(o
tt'

rcrno
ei qi ci
N a\l
F. .l

6

sssF.OC
^]qe@oo\coo

ooc
dccttooooraQ
+oNrO

og
si!
Eod

oocooo
--j ci cc\ocr7trnc
€c€oo\o

oocryqq
NOO
Nn

NOO9qqsooo

o

8-

3E>!
-9lI
A-

ct
F"
il,c
@It

;loEg

(u cD
PE
,!- E
dlt
^d,5d

IE9t
r:Ecrl
=d!u

dlucrcT}lE
;E

o

c,d

o
i-

!cf
IL
Eoro_

o 691o o. -=E;b
o +: --6- "'i >u
-E 6;a4 = EZ.LD E d_
o o oBrr$-o_
o ro NF lollt,ifa4\l\ls

a)

E
o

L)

z

tu>
69o<
-o$FC
1- G'oo-
>-u

g>
E<l

=t:
|- o.

(j llJ

-9o
ooo
s2
go
o>toOEfr
i9iE
ral

.t, !t
EEI

c!o

t
oood u,lONqo
bN
CL:
ilE
eiL|E
G'f
EE
=Frgt
o(,d<

l



o o o o oor rn o o qr o o o 0 o a 9\ yt ooe
=-i 6 ornm r':oo:5 i ooo 6oQicloc)
6 O O O (\r Or'r O O ei O r.t o o ul o o rn t + o o
=---iri:.i9-----r -r .oN{'Hn- gi rr o '.r r\ @ 11 ao a'l

r.t ro N

N e c o o .r.?r O O O O -{ o O O O O Ei la lO I Icc ct o a 6 - cr o O O o r- o o o <) g o t{ 
^l O O

.h cl o o c :a o cr o c c N 3 O !n O O rl tl d O O
!orr:!JvNol,tt(]
F.6.lri\l.oNlOat)
r.--c

ssssssssssssssssSssSSsc o c = .\ a \ c c,?r c a c o F\ o tYt t o o o oc q q ?f; ? - q c 1 ? ? ? e "! q q t q cq q
oo o c..1 3,cc o \., c c cooo ioooooooo c01 c \ ooor cc coqto@c oooo

ooe a oe tc)c,s aooodo-oooooc o c c ra c,l c o (o o o o o o o \o rn o o o o
oe, c c e c -co L.) 5 o c oo o \oanoocrat
I O C! C \O C \ cl c, c' C O iJl c' O O CO N O O O 6<) rr, v s !o = @ o rn < c o r l^ < c, i o rrt ro 6 c'
!t 1.. d s .{ o \o o N N rn ro N g i 1.l Or 

^t 
a.t- u,N iifiri.1 F. r.r l.{ \l

cQc ooc ooooooooooooooooo o c c o o -- c o () o a o o o o o oo oo oq Q ca : c c 3 c o e c o c co a eoooooq Q c.. c c (l c o o o e L^ ct o o O o O 6O OC rn s Y C C a C :o io a O i L.t O O O O (YT TA Ct 6
!J:F. F s 1l} c).ao N N ra@ .{ f.r i Nc, 6tart utNE-rrrafil.NNr\tlJtH

I 9q = 
C. c o o |o co ooor ooooeooooc = t1 c c o o Flooooo c,tvtraoo60

o o c c c. 3 -r'i,a c t o o o o or o ar, !o o o 0 0ra'ic\(i^lat-lr1toot
N-(\o

o Q c *-. o c c, c o (, o o o o 0r o o o o o o oo o c o r.. o o o o o o o o o o. o o o o o o oo o o c a o r.: o Q o o o o a or o oo I 0ooa,:NoroF.?rr,il
{^i.i

t!. -.:t3>E
.9l'
4

o
F-.
.qc
{,d>-E
5d
a

E:
lEE

sd

o
o u=oc ='t.Eo
d3 5

d.

oo
en"c-B -J E n E 3Eg =7E 

g HSHE PssE ZIE ig**EEeEs E

, g E E e : g E t si'*s s-;c E i F s $c
fi FE E q= E E ! E FE E E 

= 

gF EE giE
? I A COC Q -(\l.) SA OOOc, O O O Oclc|o O (') s o^ rl F1 .i .,r .n ; .\l - o = 

ql 
'' F 6 5 6C i F - O o c o O o o o (f 6 O O : Ci ir O =5= { r: -N a\ r! N.\t r.! ..{ i1 tidr+!'! 14 rn rA l,) rOrn ro al1 r';r r rn rn Itr rn rrr ut o r..t ta tl rrt ra ri ui 6 ui 6ini 4ee " ide466666633J33ooc coocoooao6ooo6oooddooccccco66oooo6666ooo6

.E9t
c -El{r=
:(J

oJ>

E€
o9FE!- c,|!0-(rx
>ru

!-
ccto!a

tsE(JC:

=xdl!

.iloll
siie ila, r I.cE i I

Es ai I

9!I Ai I

:E Ei I

EE EiEIi-l +iEltr riEl; ?i8t
G Oi !lc ol otd ot zl

t
o
o-
o&^
ON9o
bNo_:
ffE
oiC(o
II,f

EE
=F9E(I,U,d.<



o

;
.c
@

s
..1
\.

cto

a

cc

:o
ac

(o

or

ol

*s6!c

orc

!occocsod] 0 co caos
$OlarOO-rl\ofl:oq
$@o
LOSNiN

Ed>_o
.9lE
cl

c\!i0La\ao-

SSS=-=S.<S
riOO-C-Cqqqaqiq
:DCCOC<O.oocoroNo

N
\o

-aOOCO,=:\r--

rEg = I s = 3 ; 3 36-e= o O i t o ol o -,r
EgP N- d oi d ''i d ui '.id8E ^ g x o - (o v

d;'

.o@
;:,
(o9

ooooa:oqqqe=?9
ooN6:i-ooNoaic,OOHOC€O
rr! o 01 0 .i = !:dt..-ro:\r.)

C'cr->t
C'f
tao:(J

ooooa=c-.a-

a\r c,! r1 .: \:.
==

o
F"
6clu6>;
5!oE(l

.9,:
s3

ooooS;crc=
-a

v.160,

tlJ

i
F

o>
r! -Y6*
PI
r- (t)
l!o,.) :.> tr.!

EEcc:

c ,-(,(
E9.
dur

ats
o=
IE E,f2g?.xHeE e

! E.F E ;i ''c.: o- E: E >-dl g
3 g; t;3 bE E

=Fge-ge;BEd E E 
= 

E f; F5 E.dtulioaal=L-c,
o o e o o o c9 ?!.r,1NNgio--
G G G 3 E R RE 9r L1 r.rr^el---

oooo<rocF

D.
s.
c
a
c_-

EiOAEX(lt
.'; Er9LF.(t
i'l'E.
ac

to
o.
o,dsl
ON
tD r-r

bNo_:
frH
E}EtEluf
EE
=Ftgb
O)(,d<

ll

tl


